MEMORANDUM SRS-436

TO: School Board

FROM: Office of the Superintendent

DATE: January 30, 2008

RE: Trip/Travel Proposal for Alekngik School

The 6™ — 8" grade students at the Aleknagik School are requesting approval for a trip to Hawaii
on April 25 — May 2, 2008.
Please see attached student/travel plan proposal.

Recommended Action: Motion to approve.



Southwest Region School District
STUDENT TRAVEL PLAN PROPOSAL

Student travel plans are to be prepared for all student travel including any athletics that
aren’t on the district approved sports schedule, and submitted in accordance with district
instructions outlined in the Principals’ Handbook, allowing adequate time for
administrative and/or board approval. Travel plans must be submitted 2 weeks prior to
the start of travel for in-district trips, and 6 weeks prior to the start of travel for out-of-

district trips.
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Students Approved by Teachers and Parents:

(Parent permission and medical release forms on file with Principals)
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' SOUTHWEST REGION SCHOOLS

STUDENT TRAVEL PLAN PROPOSAL

Educational Objectives

Activities
(Specific to match Educational Objectives)

Asséssment & Reporting

(Specific to match objectives and activities)
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